“Court of Record”

In The 16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri

Denny Ray Hardin,                                    ]  W. Stephen Nixon, Magistrate 

                                                                   ]   In “Admiralty Jurisdiction”



American Citizen                 ]







 ]


vs.                                                    ]  Case No.  0616-CR1640-01







 ]   Division No. 14







 ] 

STATE OF MISSOURI,                            ]   “Judicial Notice of Dishonor”

                                                                    ]



Foreign State                        ]

Answer to “MOTION TO QUASH SUBPOENAS”

By 

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


COMES NOW, Denny Ray Hardin, an “American Citizen”, not a 

“UNITED STATES CITIZEN” to answer the fraud, misrepresentation and deceit 

of Byron Woehlecke. Byron Woehlecke has been formally charged with “Perjury 

to obtain a conviction of a felony crime” a Class “B” Felony under RSMO 

575.040 7. (2). This has been filed with the “Jackson County Prosecuting 

Attorney” and no effort has been made to prosecute, thus establishing “Misprision 

of Felony” in violation of 18 USC 4. This same “perjury” is now present in this 

“Court of Record” RSMO 476.010. Byron Woehlecke again claims to speak for a 

“Corporation” (AKA STATE OF MISSOURI), in this “Court of Record”. Byron 

Woehlecke is now lawfully challenged to produce the “STATE OF MISSOURI” 

or his “perjury” is lawfully established, by this “Court of Record’s” “Court 

Record”. This is demanded under the “Common Law Principle of Agency”. The 

“Principal” must establish “Agency” for an “Agent” to speak for them.

Lawful Challenge of Byron Woehlecke


Byron Woehlecke states in his “MOTION”, “The State maintains that with a single exception, these subpoenas are irrelevant to the matter at hand, served upon individuals who are not witnesses to the current matter, and which serve no purpose other to vex and harass officers of the Court and to subvert the cause of justice.”

Fraud 1. The “State” can not speak against an “American Citizen”.


This statement is lawfully challenged as “fraud” 18 USC 1001 of Byron Woehlecke, because the “STATE OF MISSOURI” can not speak, can not write, can not contract or be represented by any attorney. The “State” took no part in the preparation of this document, it was created by Byron Woehlecke fraudulently claiming to speak for the “State”. Unless Byron Woehlecke can produce the “STATE OF MISSOURI”, in accordance with his subpoena, he has committed “Fraud on the Court” yet again. 

Answer to Points Relied Upon

1)      Denied – The “judgment” has not been affirmed and therefore has no legal 

                         validity.         

Facts:

Denny Ray Hardin after being denied due process of law, was given a kangaroo court to defend himself against “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241. No injury to person was found and no damage to property was claimed, therefore no criminal intent could be lawfully established, yet he was convicted of a violation of this “imposter law”. This probation has been lawfully challenged in all courts of “foreign agents” 22 USC 611 who refused their lawful duties and maintained the fraudulent conviction to keep him in “Bonded Slavery” to the “MISSOURI BAR ASSOCIATION” of which all involved in this cause are members, except one, Hope Peterson.

For the record: 

I, Denny Ray Hardin, state for the record, I have committed no crime, I have not injured any person or damaged any property. I come with clean hands. I do not appear “Pro Se” or under any fraudulent designation created by the “BAR”, I appear as the “American Citizen” Denny Ray Hardin.  

2)      Denied  - Denial of Witnesses in a criminal trial is clear denial of due 

                          process of law.

Facts: 

By denial of due process of law, all jurisdiction ceased before trial ever began. Byron Woehlecke fraudulently claims, “Each of these subpoenas were properly quashed.” The Constitution of Missouri Article I, Section 18 clearly states, “to have process to compel the attendance of witnesses in his behalf”. The Constitution for the United States of America secures this right under the Sixth Amendment to all people in criminal prosecutions. The term “quashed”, “denied” and “deprived” all mean the same thing due process was denied. The Constitution of Missouri Article V, Section 5 prohibits any Rule of court that interferes with the examination of witnesses. By Byron Woehlecke’s statement clear evidence due process was denied is lawfully established. There is no proper way for a judge to violate the Constitution without violating his “Oath of Office” and the rights of an individual.

For the Record:  
I, Denny Ray Hardin, demand my right to compulsory process for obtaining witnesses.  Any denial of this right is denial of due process of law.

3)       Denied  -  I have refused to be represented by a member of the “MISSOURI   

                     BAR ASSOCIATION” that is comprised of “Foreign Agents” 22    

                     USC 611 engaged in “conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241.

Facts: 

All members of the “MISSOURI BAR ASSOCIATION” are “incompetent” in the field of law by accepting the “Title of Nobility” of “Esquire” in violation of Article I, Section 10 of the Constitution for the United States of America. Their “Conspiracy to defraud the Public” is that they are “competent” and will protect the rights of their client. Every attorney who fights for the Constitutional rights of his client is “Disbarred” by the “British Atoned Registry” (AKA “BAR”) and “blackballed” in all courts of this land. The representation of an individual by a “Foreign Agent” establishes the individual is “incompetent” and a “ward of the court” and the court has discretionary power over the “incompetent person”. By refusing to be represented by an attorney, I remain competent and the plaintiff must prove “jurisdiction”. Byron Woehlecke has tried to establish “jurisdiction” for the court over Denny Ray Hardin fraudulently claiming he appears “Pro Se”, as an “incompetent ward of the court”. This fraudulent designation is refused, Denny Ray Hardin remains “competent” as an “American Citizen” and “jurisdiction” over him is not yet established in this “Court of Record”.

For the Record:

I, Denny Ray Hardin, refuse the fraudulent designation of “Pro Se” and remain a competent “American Citizen” in this “Court of Record”. This “Court of Record” has no “discretionary power” over Denny Ray Hardin, Byron Woehlecke must establish “jurisdiction” for the court to act. To date he has failed.

4)
Half Truth

Facts:

While this statement is true, it has lead to a misrepresentation. Byron Woehlecke states, “…which Defendant claims “have been presented to the Clerk of the 16th Judicial Circuit Court and fees paid for service by the Jackson County Sheriff’s Department.” This is not a “claim”, it is a “Fact”. Based upon “Case Net” under “Service Information” the “Subpoenas” are listed in the record. At a cost of $36.00 each, Denny Ray Hardin paid to have them entered into this “Court of Record”. This “Court of Record’s” “court record” established on “Case Net” is admissible evidence under Revised Statues of Missouri 490.130 that states, “Records of proceedings of any court of this state contained within any statewide court automated record-keeping system established by the supreme court shall be received as evidence of the acts or proceedings in any court of this state.”

For the Record:

Denny Ray Hardin demands his right under the Sixth Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America to compulsory process for obtaining witnesses on his behalf. Denial of this right is “denial” of due process of law and all “jurisdiction” of this “Court of Record” ceases. 

5)
Half Truth

Facts:

Byron Woehlecke has established that the individuals subpoenaed are named parties of this cause of action, which is true. He has fraudulently stated earlier their subpoenas were “properly quashed”, when in fact they were allowed to refuse to appear and face the incrimination of their criminal conduct. Since Byron Woehlecke  has attempted to enforce the unlawful “SENTENCING/JUDGMENT” not “Affirmed” or “Denied” but left in limbo by the Appellate Courts, Denny Ray Hardin has the right to lawfully challenge the legal validity of the document being utilized to attempt to imprison him. Based upon recordings of oral arguments in the Missouri Court of Appeals Western District, the presiding judge stated until the judgment is affirmed, it has no legal validity. Because the judgment of John M. Torrence has not been affirmed, its legal validity is subject to lawful challenge. W. Stephen Nixon as “Chief Judge” is responsible to review all allegations of criminal behavior of “court officers” of the “16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri”. 

For the Record: 
Without divulging the nature of his defense to the allegations against him, Denny Ray Hardin reserves his right to give evidence under 42 USC 1981, based upon facts, law and evidence to establish “truth” in this “Court of Record”. Denny Ray Hardin has been deemed “competent” in this “Court of Record” to protect his rights, privileges and immunities, he is also “competent” to give evidence of criminal conduct done with malice, intent and knowledge against him. Refusing to hear evidence is denying Denny Ray Hardin’s right to give evidence. Thus, denial of due process of law.

6)
Denied 

 To “re-litigate” an issue, it must have been first heard and lawfully determined. In the trail of this cause of action, no evidence of the criminal conduct of “BAR” members was allowed. Every “fact” was objected to and denied by the “corporate court” of “JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI”. Now this cause is in a “Court of Record” where it must be heard in accordance with common law, Black’s Law 4th Edition. Denny Ray Hardin, according to common law, has the right to appear in his own way, in his own manner and present his case to the court. This “Court of Record” must hear all facts, all law and all evidence, only then can it claim due process of law has been administered. Byron Woehlecke  has clearly demonstrated the exact same tactics, utilized to obtain the “original” fraudulent judgment, denial of due process of law. W. Stephen Nixon is responsible to the people to hear all evidence and render a proper judgment of this “fraud on the court”. 

For the Record:

Denny Ray Hardin declares his common law right to freedom of speech, to present all evidence he deems relative to this matter and to have that evidence determined by the law. All judges of all inferior courts of the United States of America are lawfully required to render all decisions with findings of facts and conclusions of law in accordance with Title 5, Section 557(c)(3)(A)(B) as follows:

Title 5, Section 557(c)(3)(A)(B)

The record shall show the ruling on each finding, conclusion, or exception presented. All decisions, including initial, recommended, and tentative decisions, are a part of the record and shall include a statement of –


(A) findings and conclusions, and the reasons or bases therefore, on all the 

      material issues of fact, law or discretion presented on the record; and 

   
(B) the appropriate rule, order, sanction, relief or denial thereof.

To date all courts have refused this due process of law and all courts will be in “Dishonor”, in the “Hague Convention”, when this cause is heard. It will be presented as a “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241, every act done in furtherance of a conspiracy is evidence of participation in it. Refusal to hear evidence will clearly establish “Conspiracy against rights” in this cause of action, denial of due process of law and all jurisdiction will cease.

7)
Denied – The State can not request any “Court of Record” to deny due 

                           process of law. The State provides the due process of law that 

                           must be followed by all “Courts of Record” RSMO 476.010.

Facts:

Again, Byron Woehlecke has attempted to unlawfully utilize the “State” to mask his “Fraud on the Court” to create the illusion this “Court of Record” can deny due process of law of compulsory process for obtaining witnesses secured by the Sixth Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America. The “State of Missouri” also secures this right to all in criminal prosecutions, under Article I, Section 18 of the Constitution of Missouri. Both condemn the conduct of Byron Woehlecke  who without any authority of law has sought to corrupt this “Court of Record” and deny Denny Ray Hardin due process of law yet again. All witnesses subpoenaed, except one, are members of the “BAR” who have no honor within the United States of America. Their “Honor” ceased the day they gave their allegiance to the “British Atoned Registry”, and accepted a “Title of Nobility” in violation of Article I, Section 10 of the Constitution for the United States of America. All stand in “Dishonor” before this “Court of Record”. All are defined as “Foreign Agents” within Title 22, Section 611 of the United States Codes. 

For the Record:

Without divulging the nature of his defense to the allegations against him,  Denny Ray Hardin comes with clean hands and states he has committed no crime, he has not injured any person or damaged any property. Denny Ray Hardin states every witness subpoenaed is essential to due process of law being administered in this “Trial”. Denny Ray Hardin stands in “Honor” with all rights, all privileges and all immunities, secured by law to defend against all allegations against his character and conduct. 

8) 
Unknown at the time of this writing.

Facts:

The fees have been paid and “process servers” have been appointed by the “Clerk of the 16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri. 

9)
Denied – Relevance can only be established after the testimony is heard. 

Facts:

While, Byron Woehlecke can not fore-see the future, he has declared before this “Court of Record” that in his “incompetence” there is no other purpose other to vex, harass and annoy members of the bench and officers of the court. Byron Woehlecke  has presented his views to the “Corporate Court” as indicated in the addressing of his document, hoping a “Court of Record” will be denied yet again. Denny Ray Hardin is not required to divulge the nature of his defense, or state his rationale for exercising his Constitutional rights. However, Denny Ray Hardin assures the court all evidence presented will be based on facts, law and evidence and it is not his intention to harass or annoy. 

For the Record:

The facts of this “MOTION” are clear, Byron Woehlecke wishes to have this “Court of Record” deny Denny Ray Hardin due process of law to compulsory process for obtaining witnesses in his favor. The “quashing of subpoenas” will constitute “discrimination” by the “Magistrate” allowing the “Plaintiff” to call witnesses against Denny Ray Hardin, but refusing Denny Ray Hardin to call witnesses in his defense. 

Rebuttal of Summation of Byron Woehlecke 

Byron Woehlecke  in his summation again fraudulently claims, “The State respectfully requests that all subpoenas to these individuals be quashed.” The “State of Missouri” condemns the conduct of Byron Woehlecke and can not support his criminal conduct of seeking denial of due process of law. Byron Woehlecke  has further fraudulently declared he has authority to determine what is or is not relevant in this cause of action. Denny Ray Hardin believes the “Magistrate/Judge” is the finder of relevance in this cause of action. This can only be done after the testimony is heard and the facts, law and evidence presented for lawful determination. Denny Ray Hardin, as an “American Citizen”, not a “UNITED STATES CITIZEN” is entitled to the presumption of “innocence”, Byron Woehlecke must prove beyond reasonable doubt, that Denny Ray Hardin is “guilty” and this “Court of Record” has jurisdiction to take the life and liberty of Denny Ray Hardin.. 

Summation


Byron Woehlecke has, without any authority of law, sought denial of due process of law by denying Denny Ray Hardin his right to witnesses in his favor. Byron Woehlecke  claims to speak on behalf of all these “public servants” who must be deemed “competent”, in this “Court of Record”, to represent themselves. For a “public servant” to be deemed “incompetent” and represented by Byron Woehlecke will lawfully establish they are no longer eligible to hold a “Public Office”. Byron Woehlecke is acting on behalf of himself, claiming to represent the “State” and all named parties of this cause of action. Byron Woehlecke is the “accuser” of Denny Ray Hardin, the only one to speak against him in this “Court of Record” and therefore Byron Woehlecke is subject to “cross examination”. Byron Woehlecke always has the right to seek a “Dismissal” of this cause of action, if he believes he can not win by facts, law and evidence. Byron Woehlecke does not have the right to seek denial of due process of law in this “Court of Record”. Byron Woehlecke comes in “dishonor”, without a “Plaintiff”, without an “Injured Party”, without authority of law and without just cause. Denny Ray Hardin comes in “honor” with all facts, all law and all evidence to defend his liberty against this unlawful conduct. It is the lawful duty of W. Stephen Nixon, by his “contract” (Oath of Office), accepted in this “Court of Record” to let the truth be known and the chips fall where they may. “Judgment must follow Truth”. 

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth” is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth” in all Courts. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin 
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CC. Byron Woehlecke 

